
Page 1 of 3 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, MARCH 25, 2019 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

19C‐0099. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

19C‐0100. Roll Call 

19C‐0101. Establishment of Quorum 
19C‐0102. Pledge of Allegiance 
19C‐0103. Reports of Standing Committees 
19C‐0104. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
   

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

None. 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA19‐6 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0105. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of March 11, 2019  

4‐7     

 
19C‐0106. 

  
Approval of Request by the Galena Festival of the Performing Arts to Conduct a 
Free Concert in Grant Park on July 14, 2019  

 8 

 
19C‐0107. 

 
Approval of Adjusting the Opening Day of the Pool from May 26 to June 1 

9 

 
19C‐0108. 

 
Approval of the Renewal of Janitorial Services Contracts with Mary Halstead 
and Jeremy White for May 1, 2019‐April 30, 2020 

10 

 
19C‐0109. 

 
Approval of Change Order #1 for Turner Hall Fire Sprinkler System Updates 

11‐16 

Page 1 of 55



Page 2 of 3 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0093. 
 
Second Reading and Possible Approval an Ordinance Amending Article 3, Section 
154.303, of the Highway 20 Corridor Manual and Chapters VII and X of the Code 
of Ordinances for Solar Arrays and Alternative Energy Applications in the 
Highway 20 Corridor  

 
 
17 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

19C‐0110. 
 

Water and Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Report from Veolia 
 

18‐28 
 

19C‐0111. 
  
First Reading of an Ordinance to Modify the Class M License to Permit the 
Consumption of Beer and/or Spirits at Bed and Breakfasts and Small Inns 

 
29‐30 

 
19C‐0112. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Historic District Solar Installation 
Guidelines 

 
31‐33 

 
19C‐0113. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Zoning Cal. No. 19A‐02, 19SUB‐01 & 19V‐03, 
Applications by T&C Wienen Enterprises, 2955 Red Gates Drive, for Rezoning of 
618 Gear Street to Low Density Residential from Limited Agriculture; Preliminary 
Plan & Plat to Subdivide Four Residential Lots from the Larger Parcel; and a 
Variance to Allow a 30 Feet Front Yard Setback 

 
 

34‐44 

 
19C‐0114. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Updates to the Pool Pump 
Room, Including Chemical Distribution and Monitoring Equipment 

 
45‐47 

 
19C‐0115. 

 
Warrants 

48‐55 

19C‐0116.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
19C‐0117.  City Administrator’s Report    
19C‐0118.  Mayor’s Report   
19C‐0119.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 55



Page 3 of 3 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

City Council    Mon. April 1  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. April 4  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. April 8  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. April 10  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Grant Park Committee  Fri. April 26  9:30 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

 
Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  

 
Posted: Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

Page 3 of 55



Regular Board Meeting  11 March 2019 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 11 MARCH 2019 
 

19C-0082 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 11 March 2019.  
 
19C-0083 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
19C-0084 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
19C-0085 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
19C-0086 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
19C-0087 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Matt Carroll, 319 Meeker Street -   Carroll advised the Bed and Breakfast/Small Inn owners 
have presented an amendment to the Class M Liquor License.  The amendment would give them 
the option to add beer and spirits to their current license.  They would like to be able to offer more 
services to attract more travelers.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA19-5 
 
19C-0088 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 25, 2019 
 
19C-0089 – APPROVAL OF REQUEST BY U.S. BANK TO HOST THE 32ND ANNUAL 
TAILGATE PARTY IN THE CITY HALL PARKING LOT AND THE GREEN STREET PLAZA ON 
OCTOBER 4, 2019 
 
19C-0090 – APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION FOR MAINTENANCE UNDER THE ILLINOIS 
HIGHWAY CODE (MFT) 
 
Motion:    Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda, CA19-5 as presented.           
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
19C-0091 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY CLASS M LIQUOR 
LICENSEES TO MODIFY THE CLASS M LICENSE TO PERMIT THE CONSUMPTION OF 
BEER AND/OR SPIRITS AT BED AND BREAKFASTS AND SMALL INNS 

Page 4 of 55



Regular Board Meeting  11 March 2019 
 

 
Motion:   Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf, to approve the request by Class M Liquor 
Licensees to modify the Class M license to permit the consumption of beer and/or spirits at Bed 
and Breakfasts and Small Inns amended to include changing the wording for the Class M license 
to allow Bed and Breakfast and Small Inns to serve beer, wine and spirits for their private guests 
with a license fee of $400.   
 
Discussion:  Westemeier felt the fee would need to be raised as this change would be almost 
the same as Class A or D license without the carryout.  He preferred to see it as a whole package 
and not separate.  He felt this would make it fair to other liquor establishments.  Westemeier 
voiced concern they could be taking business away from the bars at a cheaper price.   
 
Council discussed and agreed to change the wording on the Class M license to allow Bed and 
Breakfasts and Small Inns to serve beer, wine and spirits for their private guests with a license 
fee of $400.   
 
Amended 
Motion:   Bernstein moved, seconded by Allendorf to amend the motion to include changing the 
wording for the Class M License to allow Bed and Breakfast and Small Inns to serve beer, wine 
and spirits for their private guests with a license fee of $400.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
Main 
Motion 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
19C-0092 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
CONTRACT WITH IIW ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS FOR THE EAST SIDE WATER 
SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve an amendment to the contract with IIW 
Engineers and Surveyors for the East Side Water System Improvement Project for an additional 
design fee of $31,918 and construction bidding and service fee of $127,300.     
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0093 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 3, SECTION 
154.303, OF THE HIGHWAY 20 COORIDOR MANUAL AND CHAPTERS VII AND X OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR SOLAR ARRAYS AND ALTERNATIVE ENERGY 
APPLICATIONS IN THE HIGHWAY 20 COORIDOR 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the first reading of an ordinance amending 
Article 3, Section 154.303, of the Highway 20 Corridor Manual and Chapters VII and X of the 

Page 5 of 55



Regular Board Meeting  11 March 2019 
 

Code of Ordinances for solar arrays and alternative energy applications in the Highway 20 
Corridor, 19C-0093.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Allendorf 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
19C-0094 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Allendorf moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented, 19C-
0094.   
 
Discussion:  None.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
19C-0095 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Pedestrian Tunnel Signage – Fach feels the Council needs to get together on signage for the 
pedestrian tunnel.  Currently when you walk down the highway on the south side, there is no 
signage to let people know about the pedestrian tunnel.  He feels there needs to be signage there 
telling people to traverse over to the tunnel.  It is a safety issue that the council needs to address.   
 
Fach also noted when you go through the tunnel there is a dip in the sidewalk.  The dip fills up 
with water and freezes causing ice.  It needs to be graded.  Hahn agreed.   
 
Air Bed and Breakfasts – Fach feels once per year a list of all Air B & B’s should be listed in the 
Galena Gazette.  He feels it is only fair to the residents to know they are next to commercial 
operations.   
 
Parking – Hahn voiced concern with parking this summer with the bank lot now being closed off.  
He feels parking needs to be addressed.   
 
Active Shooter Training – Kieffer advised he recently attended an active shooter presentation 
by the Sheriff’s Office.  He feels it would be a good idea for City Hall to have a presentation as 
well.   
 
Glass Recycling – Bernstein advised she has sent out a revised proposal for glass recycling.  
She feels it should be discussed in the upcoming budget session.   
 
Flooding – Westemeier stated, while he hopes it isn’t going to happen, we need to prepare for 
the Galena River coming up in the next couple weeks.  We need to make sure the pumps are 
working as there has been a lot of snow and rain up north.  
 
Congratulations – Allendorf congratulated Alderman Hahn on being selected as Citizen of the 
Year through the Elk’s.   
 
Parking – Allendorf agreed with Hahn regarding parking.  While he doesn’t know what the 
solution is, he recommended forming a task force to look at increasing parking.   
 

Page 6 of 55



Regular Board Meeting  11 March 2019 
 

19C-0096 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Water & Sewer Contract Bids – Moran advised he has received 6 proposals for the Water and 
Sewer Contract.  Staff and the committee are in the process of reviewing them.  They will be 
interviewing the top 3 in the next two weeks.   
 
Budget – Moran presented the first draft of the budget.  The first work session will be held April 1, 
2019 at 5:00 p.m.   
 
Warrants – Moran noted there were several charges for Guy’s Trucking on the list of Warrants.  
These were due to the breakdowns of the trucks because of the snow removal.   
 
19C-0097 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you – Mayor Renner thanked staff and Mark for their work on the budget.   
 
Mayor Renner noted the Galena River, parking and signage are all items we need to investigate.  
 
19C-0098 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Allendorf to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Allendorf, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 7 of 55



Page 8 of 55



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager  

DATE:    March 15, 2019   

RE:  Revised Opening Date, Galena Water Park / Alice T. Virtue Memorial Pool 

 

 
In January, City Council approved the 2019 pool schedule and rates. Our approved pool 
opening date was Sunday, May 26. 
 
I would like to ask the council to consider rescheduling opening day at Galena Water Park / 
Alice T. Virtue Memorial Pool to Saturday, June 1 due to the inclement winter weather we 
have experienced and availability of our pool staff. Galena Public Schools are in session until 
Monday, June 3. 
 
Opening on June 1 would allow one more week of training for our staff and an additional week 
for pre‐season maintenance projects such as pool drain replacement and pool vessel 
sandblasting and painting, all of which are also contingent upon weather conditions. 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.  
Thank you. 
 
 

 

Page 9 of 55



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    March 14, 2019 

RE:    Janitorial Services Contract Renewals  
 
 
Our contracts for janitorial services at several of our buildings and public restrooms are set to 
expire on April 30.  I am writing to request council approval to renew each contract with the 
current independent contractors.  This would be the sixth year for each contract.  A summary of 
the contracts is presented in Table 1.    

 
 Table 1.  Janitorial Contract Amounts 

 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I would characterize the service from both Mary Halstead and Jeremy White as very thorough, 
dependable, and responsive.  Both have offered to continue with the same scope of services for 
the same fees.   
 
Please let me know if you would like to view the contacts.  They are unchanged from last year 
with the exception of the dates of service.  
 
I recommend renewing the contracts with Mary Halstead and Jeremy White, DBA White 
Construction, Inc., through April 30, 2020.    

 

Facility  Contractor  Monthly Cost 

City Hall  Mary Halstead  $580 

City Hall Public Restrooms  Mary Halstead  $540 

Rec Park North Public Restroom  Mary Halstead  $510 

Rec Park South Public Restroom   Mary Halstead  $510 

Grant Park Public Restroom  Mary Halstead  $510 

Market House Public Restrooms  Mary Halstead  $517 

Turner Hall Building  Jeremy White  $350 

Public Works Building  Jeremy White  $110 

 

Page 10 of 55



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager  

DATE:    March 20, 2019   

RE:  CO #1—Turner Hall Sprinkler Update 

 

 
SJ Carlson Fire Protection was awarded a contract in January to update the sprinkler system 
and replace heads at Turner Hall. We have been working with the company over the course of 
the past month to measure existing heads and order the new equipment.  
 
Upon reviewing the sprinkler system closely using a genie lift to access overhead crawl‐space 
areas, SJ Carlson found many support hangers that needed to be replaced. Reference #1 on 
Change Order 1 for $3,396.00 addresses these necessary updates that were not able to be 
viewed previously nor included in the original scope of work.  
 
We do currently have funds in the Turner Hall Maintenance Budget FY2018‐19 Item 
58.54.511.00 to cover this expense. 
 
Reference #2 on Change Order 1 is for a newly defined scope of work. We are concurrently 
installing two ceiling fans in the fly loft / stage area. These fans need to be wired to the 
sprinkler system, so the fans turn off automatically if the sprinklers deploy. As SJ Carlson was 
on scene working on the deluge system (stage sprinklers), we asked them to provide an 
estimate for stamped drawings (requested by our fire inspector) and necessary steps to 
complete this project. The estimate for $4,956.00 includes replacing the existing control panel, 
which is necessary if adding the fan shut off. 
 
Partial funding for this project in the amount of $1,575 is available from the budget 
established for the fan installation through the Joe Miller Trust Fund / Galena Foundation. We 
also have funds available in the Turner Hall Maintenance Budget FY2018‐19 Item 58.54.511.00 
to cover the remaining $3,381.00.  
 
I respectfully request that Council approves Change Order #1 in the total amount of $8,352.00 
for SJ Carlson Fire Protection to replace sprinkler support hangers and provide necessary 
drawings and a new control panel to for the fly loft fans to shut off automatically in the event 
of sprinkler deployment.  
 
Thank you. 
 

Page 11 of 55



CHANGE ORDER

NUMBER: 1

PROJECT: Turner Hall Sprinker Update

OWNER: City of Galena

ADDRESS: 115 South Bench Street

CONTRACTOR: SJ Carlson Fire Protection

ADDRESS: 4544 Shepherd Trail, Rockford, IL 61103

ENGINEER/ARCHITECT: City of Galena

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE ORDER

You are directed to make the following changes to the contract documents:

Ref. # Work Item Justification Quantity Unit Cost Amount $

1

Replace hangers in sprinkler 

system which were recognized as 

needing repair

As contractor opened up ceiling 

access to measure dry pendants, 

they found sprinkler hangers that 

needed to be repaired or 

replaced. These items were not 

viewable when initial scope of 

work was defined.

SUM $3,396.00

2

NEW: Addition to scope of work: 

Install new Fike SHP Pro control 

panel to replace existing deluge 

control panel; replace end‐of‐line 

resistors on bell circuit and 

detection circuit; confirm proper 

wiring of detection, solenoid and 

bell circuit; provide test of revised 

system; provide record drawing 

showing new panel and existing 

detection.

For the fly loft ceiling fan 

installation project, we defined 

the requirement for fire safety to 

have the fans automatically shut 

off if the sprinklers were 

engaged. As SJ Carlson was 

making contracted updates to the 

the system, we asked them to 

provide a plan for 

implementation so the project 

may be completed. 

SUM $4,956.00

TOTAL $8,352.00

Page 12 of 55



ATTACHMENTS AND/OR REFERENCE MATERIAL: (List items and dates below)

See memo dated March 14, 2019 from SJ Carlson regarding Ref #2

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:

Original contract price 25,310.00$    

Net change previous change orders ‐$                

Revised contract price with previous change orders 25,310.00$    

Net change of this change order 8,352.00$       

Contract price with all approved change orders 33,662.00$    

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIME

Original contract substantial completion date 15‐Apr‐19

Contract completion date adjustment previous change order NA

Contract completion date adjustment this change order NA

Adjusted contract substantial completion date including change orders 15‐Apr‐19

Recommended by:

ENGINEER Date

Approved by:

OWNER Date

Approved by:

CONTRACTOR Date

Page 13 of 55



 
 

March 14, 2019 

 

Janelle Keeffer 

Facilities Manager 

City of Galena 

101 Green Street 

Galena, IL 61036 

 

 

REFERENCE: GALENA THEATER STAGE DELUGE FIRE SPRINKLER SYSTEM  

 PANEL REPLACEMENT PROPOSAL 

 

 

Dear Janelle; 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for the referenced project.  The proposal is 

based on the following information:  

 

OBJECTIVES OF PROPOSED WORK 

1. Provide code compliant system. 

2. Provide additional relay required to activate fan control circuit. 

 

 

PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK TO MEET OBJECTIVES 

 Replace existing deluge control panel with new Fike SHP Pro control panel (cut sheet 

attached) and batteries and auxiliary relay module to accommodate fan control circuit. 

 Replace end-of-line resistors on bell circuit and detection circuit. 

 Confirm proper wiring of detection, solenoid and bell circuit. 

 Provide test of revised system. 

 Provide record drawing showing new panel and existing detection. 

 

 

PRICE 

S.J Carlson Fire Protection, Inc. proposes to provide the listed equipment and services for the 

lump sum of $4,956.00, including applicable sales and use tax. 

 

 

TERMS 

Net 30 days on monthly progress billings, not subject to retention. 

F.O.B. Factory, full freight allowed. 

Price is valid for 60 days. 

Page 14 of 55



 

 

Galena Theater Deluge Sprinkler System Panel Replacement Proposal 

March 14, 2019 

Page 2 

 

 

 

NOTES AND CLARIFICATIONS: 

1. Price does not include power to control panel.  Based on the provided drawings, it appears 

that the 120 VAC power to the control panel has been provided through an existing outlet 

circuit.  A 120 VAC dedicated circuit is required.  If desired, S.J. Carlson can provide this 

work at an additional cost, but it has not been investigated and not part of this proposal. 

2. Price does not include any wiring required to shut down or control the exhaust fan.   

3. Price does not include any connections to the main fire alarm panel.  The panel must be 

monitored by a fire alarm system with a connection to a central station.  Contacts will be 

available in the panel to monitor trouble conditions, alarm conditions and supervisory 

conditions.  Based on the information provided, it appears that the existing panel alarm 

contacts may be connected to an existing fire alarm pull station circuit, which is not an 

approved method of monitoring the panel.  The alarm and trouble contacts (and supervisory 

circuit if the control valve is to be monitored) must be monitored by individual zones or 

addressable points on the fire alarm system.  If desired, S.J. Carlson can provide this work at 

an additional cost, but it has not been investigated and not part of this proposal. 

4. S.J. Carlson has not been provided with any information regarding the type or layout of the 

existing detection system, so no work associated with the detection system is included in this 

proposal.  If it is determined that the detection system is not adequate or appropriate for the 

hazard, it can be replaced or modified as required at an additional cost. 

5. Price does not include any lift cost and it is assumed that the location of the existing end-of-

line resistor on the detection circuit can be reached from the catwalk. 

6. Price does not include any plan review or permit fees. 

 

If you wish to proceed with the recommended work, or you have any questions, please do not 

hesitate to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

S.J. Carlson Fire Protection, Inc. 

 

 

Robert Erickson 

Estimator 

 

Page 15 of 55



                           S.J. Carlson CHANGE ORDER REQUEST
                      Fire Protection, Inc.

Project Name: Turner Hall Sprinkler System Update

Project Location: Galena, Illinois
 

City of Galena Janelle Keffer
Date of Request: 3/20/2019
Request Number: 2

Description of Additional Work:

Additional Cost Breakdown Qty.  Unit Price  Extension 

1.  Material 1  $              418.00  $            418.00 

2.  Installation Labor 28  $              101.00  $         2,828.00 

       3. Shop Labor 2  $                75.00  $            150.00 

       4. Engineering 0  $                75.00  $                    -   

        

5. Lift 0  $                      -    $                    -   

       
    

  
  

Total 3,396.00$         

Reason for Additional Work and Authorization

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, Approved By:

S.J. Carlson Fire Protection, Inc.

Signature Date

Robert D. Erickson
Estimator Printed Name

Rework the deficient piping and hangers per NFPA #13 requirements.

Rework piping and hanger deficients in the overhead dry system. 

Page 16 of 55



Cal. No. 19A-01 1 

Ordinance #O - 1__ - __ __ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 3, SECTION 154.303, CITY OF GALENA  
HIGHWAY 20 CORRIDOR DESIGN MANUAL, CHAPTERS VII & X 

OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 
 

_____________________________________________________________________   
 

 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as follows: 
 
SECTION I:  Chapter VII, Section A, Site Development Standards, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

§ Add text, “Alternative energy equipment that is not integrated with site design” to the Discouraged section of 
Subsection 5. Site Features on page 33.  See Exhibit 1A. 

 
SECTION II:  Chapter VII, Section B, Architectural Building Standards, is hereby amended as follows: 
 

§ Add text, “Alternative energy equipment that is integrated with building design” to the Preferred section of 
Subsection 7: Service Areas, Utility Equipment on page 42.  See Exhibit 1B. 
 

§ Add text, “Alternative energy equipment that is not integrated with building design” to the Discouraged section 
of Subsection 7: Service Areas, Utility Equipment on page 42.  See Exhibit 1B. 

 
SECTION III:  Chapter X, Table X.1, is hereby amended as follows: 
 
§ Add text to Table X.1, under Site Improvements, page 47: 
§ Additions are underlined, see Exhibit 1C. 

 
Type of Development ZA ZBA CC 
Energy Equipment    
Integrated PV Solar Arrays 2,000 square feet or less D   
Non-integrated; or more than 2,000 square feet; or wind devices R D  

 
SECTION V: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION VI:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect within ten (10) days of its passage and legal publication in 
pamphlet form. 
 
SECTION VII:  Passed on the __th day of________________, A.D., 201__, in open Council. 
 
 AYES:      NAYS:    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:   
 
 
 
____________________________________                  _________________________________  
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR    MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK  

Page 17 of 55



1 

 

 

 
Monthly Operations Report 

 
 

 
February 2019 
Prepared for  
The City of Galena 
By Matt Trotter 
Project Manager 
Veolia North America  

 

Page 18 of 55



2 

 

 
 
 
1.0  WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 
1.1  EFFLUENT QUALITY 
As indicated in Table 1.2, and Table 1.3, the effluent quality for the Galena Wastewater Treatment Plant was 
within NPDES permit parameters.  The discharge monitoring reports electronically submitted to IEPA in 
February 2019.   
   

Table 1.2 
 

 
 
 
 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Flow, MGD

CBOD5, mg/l

CBOD5, lbs/day

TSS, mg/l

TSS, lbs/day

Amm. As(N) mg/l

Amm. As(N) lbs/day

Fecal Coliform

Ph, SU

4.2 

40 

391 

45 

439 

5.4 

191 

400 

9 

2.125 

2.06 

15.6 

6 

50.4 

0.092 

0.6 

0 

8.2 

Monthly Maximum/Permit Limits Wastewater Effluent Results 

Permit Limit Maximum

Page 19 of 55



3 

 

Table 1.3 
 

 

 
 
 
 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Flow, MGD

BOD5, mg/l

BOD5, lbs/day

TSS, mg/l

TSS, lbs/day

Amm. As(N) mg/l

Amm. As(N) lbs/day

Fecal Coliform

Ph, SU

2.125 

2.06 

15.6 

6 

50.4 

0.092 

0.6 

0 

8.1 

0.941 

1.5 

10.6 

3.2 

23.1 

0.027 

0.19 

0 

8.2 

Monthly Maximum/Average Wastewater Effluent Results 

Maximum Average

Page 20 of 55



4 

 

 
 
2.0  WATER OPERATIONS 
2.1 WATER QUALITY 
Fluoride and bacteria water samples collected and sent to outside laboratories for analysis.  All samples within 
IEPA and Department of Health water quality standards.  All wells checked, inspected, and tested on a daily 
basis, and the Horseshoe Mound Water Reservoir checked and inspected on a weekly basis to assure a clean 
and adequate potable water supply.    

2.2 WATER PRODUCTION 
Total water produced 14,444,000 gallons. The daily average water produced 515,857 gallons per day. Monthly 
pumping shown in Table 2.3.   Monthly residual data shown in table 2.4. Daily water produced shown in Table 
2.5.   

 
Table 2.3 

 

 
 
 

 
 

0 100,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 500,000 600,000 700,000

Average

Minimum

Maximum

392,429 

211,000 

618,000 

86,893 

0 

349,000 

36,536 

0 

93,000 

Daily Well Production Gallons 

Well #7 Well #6 Well #5

Page 21 of 55



5 

 

 
 

Table 2.4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0.00
0.20

0.40
0.60

0.80
1.00

1.20

Flouride

Free Chlorine Residual

0.70 

1.02 

0.70 

1.02 

0.67 

1.07 

Monthly Well Average Residual Data (mg/l) 

Well #7 Well #6 Well #5

Page 22 of 55



6 

 

 
 

Table 2.5  
 

 
 
 
 
 

479,000 

641,000 

654,000 

746,000 

491,000 

623,000 

546,000 

651,000 

618,000 

579,000 

395,000 

485,000 

485,000 

437,000 

366,000 

458,000 

616,000 

572,000 

408,000 

403,000 

455,000 

657,000 

427,000 

363,000 

494,000 

489,000 

406,000 

500,000 

760,000 

877,000 

1,256,000 

1,826,000 

1,134,000 

976,000 

1,008,000 

816,000 

830,000 

821,000 

748,000 

775,000 

797,000 

864,000 

762,000 

809,000 

787,000 

763,000 

754,000 

834,000 

796,000 

786,000 

2,125,000 

1,376,000 

869,000 

780,000 

757,000 

668,000 

2/1/2019

2/2/2019

2/3/2019

2/4/2019

2/5/2019

2/6/2019

2/7/2019

2/8/2019

2/9/2019

2/10/2019

2/11/2019

2/12/2019

2/13/2019

2/14/2019

2/15/2019

2/16/2019

2/17/2019

2/18/2019

2/19/2019

2/20/2019

2/21/2019

2/22/2019

2/23/2019

2/24/2019

2/25/2019

2/26/2019

2/27/2019

2/28/2019

Daily Water Production Vs. Effluent Flow Gallons 

Water Pumped Effluent Flow

Page 23 of 55



7 

 

 
 
 
 

2.6 WATER LOSS  
Un-metered water used in the City of Galena equates to lost revenue in water and sewer user fees.  Water 
accounting for the period of February 1, 2019 – February 31, 2019 in Table 2.7 and table 2.8.   
 

Table 2.7 
 

 
 
 
 

Sales  
53% 

Non-Revenue 
Accounted 

18% 

Non-Revenue 
Unaccounted 

29% 

2019 Revenue Vs. Non-Revenue Water 

Sales Non-Revenue Accounted Non-Revenue Unaccounted

Page 24 of 55



8 

 

 

Table 2.8 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Monthly 
AWWA Allowable Lost 

Water 
15% 

Main Breaks/Known 
Service Leaks  

23% 

Hydrant Flushing 
1% 

City 
Accounts 

0% 

Unaccounted Water 
61% 

2019 Non-Revenue Water Summary 

Page 25 of 55



9 

 

 
3.0 MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, & CUSTOMER SERVICE 
3.1 WATER LOSS  
All routine and preventative maintenance as specified in Veolia North America operating agreement completed. 
Table 3.2 Summarizes service provided. 

Table 3.2 
 

 
 

 

3.3 COLLECTION SYSTEM OPERATIONS 
All lift stations operated properly during the month of February.  All lift stations and wet wells were routinely 
checked each week for proper operation during the month. Table 3.4 shows Sewer Main Maintenance for the 
month of February 2019. 
 

Table 3.4 
 

 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Julie Utility Locate Requests

Preventive and Corrective Maint.

Water Taps

Customer Service Wastewater

Customer Service Water

Water Meter Service

Total Service Orders

22 

34 

0 

0 

14 

27 
97 

47 

68 

0 

2 

15 

40 
172 

Maintenance, Repair & Customer Service  

Annual Monthly

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400

Total

Scheduled

Unscheduled

Annual Monthly

Page 26 of 55



10 

 

 
3.5 DISTRIBUTION & COLLECTION SYSTEMS 
All routine maintenance completed for the month of February 2019. Table 3.6 summarizes main repairs. 
 

Table 3.6 
 

 
 
 
3.7 Water and Sanitary Main Repair 
 
A water main break occurred at 612 Hill Street on February 13th. Louie’s Trenching completed the repair with 
assistance from Veolia. The boil order was lifted on the following day. 
 
A water main break occurred near the corner of West and South Streets on February 21st. Louie’s Trenching 
completed the repair with assistance from Veolia. The boil order was lifted on the following day. As noted in 
previous reports the South Street water and sewer lines are in poor condition.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 2.5 3 3.5

Water

Sanitary Sewer

Main Repairs 

Annual Monthly

Page 27 of 55



11 

 

 
4.0 SAFETY  Goal Zero – Leading Safety Together 
4.1 TRAINING 
Safety training completed with daily safety reminders and JJ Keller online training. The safety topics in February 
were Fire Prevention & Response and Fire Extinguisher Use.  

4.2 SAFETY INSPECTIONS 
No lost time accidents. We have worked 617 days since a lost time accident. There are currently zero Corrective 
Action Safety Projects open. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 28 of 55



 1

Ordinance #‐16‐_____ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 “ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES” TO MODIFY THE 
LICENSE FOR BED AND BREAKFASTS, SMALL INNS, AND GUEST LODGES OF THE CODE 

OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 
 

 
   WHEREAS, the City of Galena is a municipal corporation operating under 
the laws of the State of Illinois; and 
 
   WHEREAS, Chapter 111 of the Galena Code of Ordinances regulates the 
sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages in the City of Galena, and   
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 111.20 of the Galena Code of Ordinances establishes 
the classifications of liquor licenses and sets the fees for each classification of license; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 111.20 (L) establishes a Class M liquor license for bed 
and breakfasts, small inns, and guest lodges; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Class M license authorizes the sale of wine only by bed 

and breakfasts, small inns, and guest lodges to their guests; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Galena finds it in the best 

interest of the City of Galena to amend the Alcoholic Beverages code to offer expanded 
options to bed and breakfast, small inns and guest lodges for the retail sale of alcoholic 
beverages to their guests and to set the fees for said expanded license, 
 
   NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 
Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
      SECTION I: Chapter 111.20 (L) of the Code of Ordinances shall be 
amended as follows: 

 
   (L)   Class “M” license shall be known as the bed and breakfast and 
small inn retailers license. It shall authorize the retail sale of beer, wine, 
and alcoholic liquor for consumption on the premises only and by guests 
of the lodging establishment only, subject to the terms and restrictions of 
this and all other pertinent sections of this code. The license fee for the 
Class “M” license shall be $100 $400 per year.  

       
      SECTION II:  Businesses possessing the Class M license as of the passage 
date of this ordinance shall not be required to pay the initial license fee of $2,000 
described in Section 111.20.  

Page 29 of 55



 2

 
      SECTION III: All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION IV:  Passed on this ______ day of __________________, 2019, 
in open Council. 
       
      AYES:          NAYS: 
         
________________________________________ 
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK  

 

Page 30 of 55



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council & Mark Moran 
 
FROM:    Jonathan Miller, Building Official     
 
DATE:    March 8, 2019                           
 
RE:     Proposed Galena, IL Historic District Solar Installation Guidelines 
 
After receiving multiple solar requests for installs in the Historic District (HD) at the end of 2018, and possible 
future requests coming due to tax incentives and the desire of becoming more energy efficient, the Galena Historic 
Preservation Commission (HPC) decided it was necessary to create a set of guidelines for any future Certificate of 
Appropriateness (CA) for the install of solar in the HD.   
 
Along with the proposed Galena, IL Historic District Solar Installation Guidelines, a City of Galena Historic District 
Solar Request Form was created to accompany any CA for solar installations.  The HPC wants detailed requests so 
that they can make the most educated and informed decision possible.  While historic preservation is the number 
one goal of the HPC, they understand the importance of energy conservation and must find a way to incorporated 
installs such as solar without compromising historic preservation.   
 
The HPC unanimously voted in favor of the attached Galena, IL Historic District Solar Installation Guidelines and the 
City of Galena Historic District Solar Request Form and look for the City Councils approval to implement both.   
 
 

Page 31 of 55



 

CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

 
 

Galena, IL Historic District Solar Installation Guidelines 
 
The City of Galena values both historic preservation and energy conservation.  While the goals of historic preservation and 
energy conservation are important, care must be taken that one is not achieved at the expense of the other.  The following 
guidelines shall be considered for any proposed installation of solar panels in the City of Galena Historic District.   
 
All requests shall be considered by the Building Official and reviewed by the Galena Historic Preservation Commission 
(GHPC) if the Building Official feels further review is necessary.  All requests shall be made on a Certificate of 
Appropriateness (CA) in accordance with section 151.24 of the City of Galena Code of Ordinances and accompanied by the 
Galena Historic District Solar Request form.  The City of Galena Building Official and GHPC will use the “US Department of 
the Interior Guidelines for Rehabilitation for Historic Buildings:  Incorporating Solar Panels in a Rehabilitation Project” when 
reviewing any solar CA.  The primary concern of the Building Official and GHPC will be to retain the historic character of 
each property and the historic district as a whole.   
 

1. All proposed solar installations shall be reviewed on the basis of: historic appropriateness, size, visibility, 

performance, arrangement, design, infrastructure, and color contrast.   

2. Any proposed equipment shall be installed in a manner that is screened, or hidden to the greatest possible extent 

while still achieving maximum function and effectiveness.  This shall be demonstrated by the applicant with all 

requests.  The goal shall be to maintain the lowest possible public visibility.  A publicly visible location could be 

permitted if the GHPC determines that the placement does not have an adverse effect on the character of the 

structure, street, or district as a whole.   

a. Preferable locations of a proposed solar array should be hidden from the public way.  If a proposed array is 

visible from the public way, it shall not detract from the historic character of the structure and surrounding 

structures. 

b. Proposed solar arrays shall be on the rear of the structure whenever possible.   

c. Flat and/or parapet roofs are preferred.  

d. If the south side of the property is highly visible from the public way, the east and west side of the structure 

should be considered.   

e. When possible, panels should be installed flat or at a low degree when placed on a flat roof to better screen 

them from the public way.   

f. Roof, panel, and racking colors should be coordinated as much as feasibly possible. 

g. Proposed solar installations shall be placed on non‐historic additions whenever possible. 

h. Solar panels shall not project from walls.   

3. If a ground array is proposed, the array shall be hidden from the public way and located in the rear of the property.   

4. Character defining features of the structure on which the solar installation is being proposed shall not be damaged 

or obscured when introducing any new solar array.   

5. Any CA for new construction that includes solar installation should provide all of the necessary information so that 

review can be made of the structure and the solar array together.   

All solar requests shall be approved by the City of Galena Building Official and/or the GHPC before a building permit may be 
issued.  All permits shall be signed by the building official and fire inspector before work starts.  All installations shall meet 
all state and local building codes and will be inspected and approved by the building official and fire inspector before 
activation.   
 

Telephone: 815-777-1050  Facsimile: 815-777-3083  www.cityofgalena.org 

Page 32 of 55



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
City of Galena Historic District Solar Request Form 

 
This form is to accompany any Certificate of Appropriateness requesting the installation of Solar Panels in the 
City of Galena Historic District. 
 
All requests for solar in the historic district shall include the following information, but not limited to, images 
showing location of the proposed solar array, images of the structure that the proposed solar array will be 
located on or the site in which it is located at, images from different public ways of the location of the proposed 
solar array, and answers to the following questions.   
 
Address of Proposed Solar Installation:______________________________________________________________ 
 
Owner(s):______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applicant(s):____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Building and Site Features 
 

1. New Construction or Existing Building:________________________________________________________ 
 

2. Age of Structure:__________________________________________________________________________ 
 

3. Architectural Style (Vernacular, Italianate, French Colonial, Second Empire, Federal, Queen Anne, Greek 
Revival, Contemporary, Gothic Revival, Other):_________________________________________________ 
 

4. Roof type:_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

5. Color and type of current or proposed roofing materials:_________________________________________ 
 

6. Describe any character defining features of the structure: ________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Solar Array Information 
 

1. Location of solar array:_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

2. How many panels are to be installed:_________________________________________________________ 
 

3. Angle of the solar panels after installation:_____________________________________________________ 
 

4. Color of solar panels and racking:____________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 33 of 55



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                               101 Green Street · P.O. Box 310 · Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Mayor Renner, City Council & City Administrator 

FROM:  Matt Oldenburg, Zoning Administrator 

DATE:  March 21, 2019 

RE: Cal. No. 19A-02 & 19SUB-01, Applicant & Owner: T&C Wienen Enterprises, 2955 Red 
Gates Drive, Galena, IL 61036.  Location: Parcel: 22-200-133-00, Part of the NW ½ of the 
NW Quarter of Section 24, Township 28 North, Range 1 West of the Fourth Principal 
Meridian, Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.  Common Address: 618 Gear Street.  Request 
for rezoning to Low Density Residential from Limited Agriculture; Preliminary Plan & Plat 
to subdivide four residential lots from the larger parcel. 

  
Summary: 

 
The applicant proposes to subdivide four, single-family residential lots from the larger 13.08-acre parcel to 
construct new homes.  The lots will take access from Gear Street.   
 
New curb & gutter, sidewalk and a sanitary sewer extension are included as proposed improvements.  
Adequate water main, fire hydrants, storm water system and street lights exist in proximity to the location.   
 
A site plan and preliminary plan / plat were reviewed, and all proposed lots comply with the bulk and 
density standards for residential development, with the exception of the proposed 30’ front yard setback.  
Code requires a 40’ front yard setback for lots wider than 80’.  In this case, the 30’ setback is more suitable 
and also matches the existing character of the corridor.   
 
Rezoning to Low Density Residential from Limited Agriculture will allow future development of single-
family residences on the property.  Rezoning is proposed for the entire 13.08 acres to Low Density 
Residential as the applicant will request further development / subdivision of the remaining property after 
the initial four build-out. 
 
The ZBA shall conduct the public hearing on the rezoning and subdivision to make recommendation to the 
City Council for final action.  The variance shall include a public hearing and decision with the ZBA. 
 
The Staff has reviewed the proposed plan / plat and recommends approval as the criteria are met, including 
a Natural Resource Study from the Soil & Water Conservation District (on file if you wish to review).   
 
At their meeting on March 13, 2019, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to send a positive recommendation 
to the City Council to rezone the proposed property from Limited Agriculture to Low Density Residential 
district and to approve the Preliminary Plan & Plat of Grandview Subdivision.  The ZBA also approved the 
variance for the front setback to be established at 30’ for the subdivision. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34 of 55



2 of 2 

Approval Criteria & Recommendation for Map Amendment: 
 
In order to maintain internal consistency within this code and on the zoning map, proposed amendments to 
the text and zoning map must be consistent with the purposes stated herein. 

In determining whether the proposed amendment shall be approved, the following factors shall be 
considered: 

               (1)     Whether the existing text or zoning designation was in error at the time of adoption;   

               (2)     Whether there has been a change of character in the area or throughout the city due to 
installation of public facilities, other zone changes, new growth trends, deterioration, development 
transitions, etc.;  

               (3)     Whether the proposed rezoning is compatible with the surrounding area and defining 
characteristics of the proposed zoning district or whether there may be adverse impacts on the capacity or 
safety of the portion of street network influenced by the rezoning, parking problems, or environmental 
impacts that the new zone may generate such as excessive storm water runoff, water, air or noise 
pollution, excessive nighttime lighting, or other nuisances;   

               (4)     Whether the proposal is in conformance with and in furtherance of the implementation of 
the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, other adopted plans, and the policies, intents and 
requirements of this code, and other city regulations and guidelines;   

               (5)     Whether adequate public facilities and services are available or will be made available 
concurrent with the projected impacts of development in the proposed zone;  

               (6)     Whether there is an adequate supply of land available in the subject area and the 
surrounding community to accommodate the zoning and community needs; or 

               (7)     Whether there is a need in the community for the proposal and whether there will be 
benefits derived by the community or area by the proposed rezoning.   

The Zoning Administrator and Zoning Board of Appeals shall make recommendations and the City 
Council shall take final action. 

          (1)     When the Zoning Board of Appeals or City Council deems it necessary or expedient, 
additional property in the zoning district may be considered for a zoning change provided that this 
additional property is also addressed in the public hearing notice, in accordance with § 154.919(F). 

          (2)     In the event of a written protest against a proposed amendment signed and 
acknowledged by the owners of 20% of the frontage proposed to be altered or by the owners of 
20% of the frontage immediately adjoining or across the alley or rear line therefrom or by the 
owners of 20% of the frontage directly opposite the frontage proposed to be altered as to such 
regulations or zoning district and field with the City Clerk, such amendment shall not be passed 
except by the favorable vote of two-thirds of all of the selected members of the City Council. 

Page 35 of 55



Cal. No. 19A-02 & 19SUB-01 1 
 

Resolution No. ______________ 
 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 

DETERMINATION & RECOMMENDATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

 
REGARDING 

 
CALENDAR NUMBER:  Cal. No. 19A-02 & 19SUB-01 
 
APPLICATION BY: T&C Wienen Enterprises, 2955 Red Gates Drive,  

Galena, IL 61036 
 
FOR: Request for Rezoning from Limited Agriculture to Low 

Density Residential; Preliminary Plan & Plat to subdivide 
four residential lots from the larger parcel near 618 Gear 
Street. 

PROCEDURES 
 
Pursuant to law, a public hearing was held by the Galena Zoning Board of Appeals regarding this 
matter on March 13, 2019.  The hearing was advertised in an edition of the Galena Gazette, in a 
quarter-page sized ad, that was available to the general public between 15 and 30 days prior to the 
hearing.  They were invited to testify if they so desired.  A quorum of the Board was present at the 
hearing in which the subject application and materials were reviewed and all persons were heard 
who desired to testify. 
 
NATURE OF APPLICATION 
 
The applicant proposes to subdivide four, single-family residential lots from the larger 13.08-acre 
parcel to construct new homes.  The lots will take access from Gear Street.   
 
New curb & gutter, sidewalk and a sanitary sewer extension are included as proposed 
improvements.  Adequate water main, fire hydrants, storm water system and street lights exist in 
proximity to the location.   
 
A site plan and preliminary plan / plat were reviewed, and all proposed lots comply with the bulk 
and density standards for residential development, with the exception of the proposed 30’ front 
yard setback.  Code requires a 40’ front yard setback for lots wider than 80’.  In this case, the 30’ 
setback is more suitable and also matches the existing character of the corridor.   
 
Rezoning to Low Density Residential from Limited Agriculture will allow future development of 
single-family residences on the property.  Rezoning is proposed for the entire 13.08 acres to Low 
Density Residential as the applicant will request further development / subdivision of the 
remaining property after the initial four build-out. 
 

Page 36 of 55



Cal. No. 19A-02 & 19SUB-01 2 
 

The ZBA shall conduct the public hearing on the rezoning and subdivision to make 
recommendation to the City Council for final action.  The variance shall include a public hearing 
and decision with the ZBA. 
 
The Staff has reviewed the proposed plan / plat and recommends approval as the criteria are met, 
including a Natural Resource Study from the Soil & Water Conservation District (on file if you 
wish to review).   
 
At their meeting on March 13, 2019, the Zoning Board of Appeals voted to send a positive 
recommendation to the City Council to rezone the proposed property from Limited Agriculture to 
Low Density Residential district and to approve the Preliminary Plan & Plat of Grandview 
Subdivision.  The ZBA also approved the variance for the front setback to be established at 30’ for 
the subdivision. 
 
Testimony Presented on Behalf of the Applicant: 
 
§ Tom Wienen, 2955 Red Gates Road, Galena, said he would like to subdivide and change 

the zoning to Low Density Residential for farm ground on Gear Street to build homes.      
 

Rosenthal asked if water and sewer were there.   
 

Wienen said it was. 
 

Oldenburg said he would need to extend the sewer a bit. 
 

Rosenthal asked about the street being turned over to the city.   
 

Oldenburg said all four lots would have direct access off Gear Street.   
 

Rosenthal asked about the remainder of the property. 
 

Oldenburg said we are looking at the entire acreage so if or when they want to subdivide the 
zoning is in place.  There is a 66-foot easement recorded on the southern property boundary, 
so a street could be built in the future that would give access to the back lots.   

 
Wienen said the lots would be about 90 feet by 115 feet.    

 
APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE 
 
§ Article 0, Section 154.005 through 154.008 sets forth the Purpose, Separability and  

Non-Liability, Abrogation and Rules of Interpretation of the Zoning Ordinance. 
§ Article 2, Section 154.201(B)(2) provides a definition and description of the Low Density 

Residential District. 
§ Article 2, Table 154.203.1 lists the Bulk Standards for Residential Structures. 
§ Article 2, Table 154.207.1 lists the Density Standards for Residential uses. 

Page 37 of 55



Cal. No. 19A-02 & 19SUB-01 3 
 

§ Article 4, Table 154.403.1 lists the land uses permitted by right or by special uses for each 
zoning district. 

§ Article 9, Section 154.918 and Table 154.918.1 set forth the procedure for Required Non-
Administrative Development Review. 

§ Article 9, Section 154.919 lists and describes the Non-Administrative Development Review 
Common Elements of Procedure. 

§ Article 9, Section 154.920 sets forth the purpose, applicability, approval criteria, decision-
maker, and application and review procedures for Rezoning. 

 
DETERMINATION 
 
Based upon the facts in this case, the Zoning Board of Appeals does find and conclude that the 
request by T&C Wienen Enterprises to rezone the land from Limited Agriculture to Low Density 
Residential and to approve the Preliminary Plan & Plat should be approved for the following 
reasons: 
 

Zoning Map Amendment - In determining whether the proposed zoning map amendment 
shall be approved, the following factors shall be considered: 

1. Whether the existing text or zoning designation was in error at the time of adoption; 
N/A. 
 

2. Whether there has been a change of character in the area or throughout the city due to 
installation of public facilities, other zone changes, new growth trends, deterioration, 
development transitions, etc.; There has been growth over the years in the 
neighborhood.   

 
3. Whether the proposed rezoning is compatible with the surrounding area and defining 

characteristics of the proposed zoning district or whether there may be adverse impacts 
on the capacity or safety of the portion of street network influenced by the rezoning, 
parking problems, or environmental impacts that the new zone may generate such as 
excessive storm water runoff, water, air or noise pollution, excessive nighttime lighting, 
or other nuisances; Rezoning to Low Density Residential is compatible with the existing 
neighborhood. 

 
4. Whether the proposal is in conformance with and in furtherance of the implementation 

of the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, other adopted plans, and the 
policies, intents and requirements of this code, and other city regulations and guidelines; 
This proposal is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, especially as it supports 
housing stock. 

 
5. Whether adequate public facilities and services are available or will be made available 

concurrent with the projected impacts of development in the proposed zone; The 
proposal has demonstrated that adequate public facilities are available with this 
request. 

 

Page 38 of 55



Cal. No. 19A-02 & 19SUB-01 4 
 

6. Whether there is an adequate supply of land available in the subject area and the 
surrounding community to accommodate the zoning and community needs; or There is 
an adequate supply of land available for this request. 

 
7. Whether there is a need in the community for the proposal and whether there will be 

benefits derived by the community or area by the proposed rezoning. The housing stock 
will be increased. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this Zoning Board of Appeals does recommend to 
the City Council of the City of Galena that this request by T&C Wienen Enterprises to rezone the 
land from Limited Agriculture to Low Density Residential and to approve the Preliminary Plan & 
Plat should be approved. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 13th day of March, A.D. 2019, by the Galena Zoning Board of 
Appeals by a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 absent, 0 abstain, 0 recused. 
 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      John Rosenthal, Chairperson 
 

Page 39 of 55



69
' +

/-
40

3' +
/-

4'
+/-

871' +/-

868' +/-

591' +/-

1,183' +/-

441' +/-

105' +/-

111' +
/-

274' +/-

134.00'

678' +/-

633' +/-

478' +/-

152' +/-

134.00'

204' +/-

179.00'

134.00'

10
0

.0
0'

144.00'

10
0

.0
0 '

59.00'

10
0

.0
0'

170.00'

173.90'

125.00'

146.00'

200.00'

200.00'

125.00'

100
.0

0'

350.00'

110' +/-

151' +/-

77
' +

/-

80' +/-

40' +/-

70' +/-

100.00'

100.00' 130.00'

16'

130.00'

55.50'

10
0.0

0'

125.00'

100.00'

255.50'

10
0

.0
0'

125.00'

150.00'

150.00'

10
0

.0
0 '

1 0
0

. 0
0 '

266.00'
350.00'

0 25 50 75 100

Feet

Page 40 of 55



0 100 200 300 400

Feet

CURRENT ZONING -
LIMITED AGRICULTURE

Page 41 of 55



0 100 200 300 400

Feet
0 100 200 300 400

Feet

PROPOSED ZONING -
LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL

Page 42 of 55



Page 43 of 55



Page 44 of 55



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Janelle Keeffer, Facilities Manager  

DATE:    March 20, 2019   

RE:  Pool Pump Room Updates 

 
In planning for the 2019 Pool Season, four pump room updates were identified for enhanced 
safety, efficiency of operation, and to replace aging equipment. Jason Bingham—City of 
Galena Public Works—and I contacted four pool vendors to review our current system, 
research the products, and obtain pricing. We received quotes from two vendors:  
Spear Corporation and Acco Unlimited.  
 
The projects and prices are outlined in Table 1. 
 
Table 1: Summary of Quotes for Summer 2019 Pool Pump Room Updates 
 

#  ITEM  SPEAR CORP ACCO UNLIMITED

1  Controller (Monitors and dispenses chemicals into pool) 
New Becsys5 Chemical Controller with EZConnect  
(to replace existing StrandControl which is no longer 
manufactured).  
If additional electrical wiring needs to be done, an 
electrician will be on standby. Quote includes 
operator start‐up and training on the controllers.  
Becs Standard Configuration: OS1GP1XRBX 
Becs System 5 
 
If not Becs, define system and capabilities. 
_____________________________________ 
 
Chemtrol PC3000 / will display only two flowmeters; 
Galena Water Park / ATV Pool has a total of four 
flowmeters to monitor. 
 

$6,103.44 
Becsys5 

Does not carry 
Becsys5 
 
Estimate for 
comparable 
 
$6,750.00 + 
$984.50 
Installation 
Chemtrol PC3000 

  

Page 45 of 55



2 of 3 

#  ITEM  SPEAR CORP ACCO UNLIMITED

2  Flowmeter (Monitors water flow rate x 4 lines) 
Digital flowmeters that will read through controller. 
3‐2551‐PO‐11 Flowmeter, Signet Magmeter (Qty 3) 
3‐2551‐P1‐11 Flowmeters, Signet Magmeter (Qty 1) 
PV8S030 PVC. Instl Ftg Saddle Signet 3 in. (Qty 3) 
PV8S080 PVC Instl Ftg Saddle Signet 8 in (Qty 1) 
 

$6,715.11  $7,472.50 

3  Acid Stenner Pump (Dispenses acid) 
Installation of necessary Stenner dosage pump, as 
well as acid magic and necessary small parts to 
complete install.  
TB1050STE Valves, Hayward T U Ball Valves, ½ In 
(Qty 1) 
85Mjl5A3S Pumps Stenner 85MB / 85Mjl5A3S (Qty 
1) 
800‐07 PVC, Pipe Sch 80 ¾ inc (Qty 20) 
ASA55G‐1 Chemicals, Acid Magic 55 Gallon Drum 
(Qty 6) 
 

$4,137.87  $3,629.50 

4  Enzyme Stenner Pump (Dispenses Enzyme) 
ET10T2B81S8 Pumps, Stenner Enzyme Pump (Qty 1) 
M411‐000‐15G chemicals, Orb‐3 Pool (Qty 1) 
Enzymes Plus 15 Gallons 
 

$1,878.84  $901.25 
 

5  Necessary Engineering, Drawings and Permits  $1,000.00  
For flowmeters 
and chemical 
controller, 
which would 

require 
engineering, 
drawings, and 

permits. 
 

$3,500.00 
Allowance / only 

if needed 

6  Travel / Trip Charge  Above quotes 
include travel / 
trip charge per 
job. If all are 
awarded, a 
savings would 
be recognized.  
 

$1,170.00 

  Subtotal for all projects  $19,835.26  $24,407.75 

Page 46 of 55



3 of 3 

These projects have been requested in the FY2019‐20 budget. Approving these items now 
would commit these funds and allow us to proceed with the projects for installation for the 
2019 Summer Season. To recognize a cost savings, compatibility, consistency in training, and 
efficiency, I recommend all four projects be awarded to the same vendor, Spear Corporation. 

 
I would like to request that City Council approve the purchase of: a Becsys5 Controller,  
four new digital flowmeters, an acid stenner pump, and an ezyme stenner pump from Spear 
Corporation for a total not to exceed $19,835.26. I also request that Council waive the 
formal bid process as each individual component does not exceed $10,000 and a savings in 
trip and travel charges may be recognized by completing all projects at once by the same 
vendor.  
 
Thank you.  

Page 47 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
031519 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 03/15/2019 48.44 59.55.552.00
031519 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 03/15/2019 52.53 01.41.552.00
031519 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 03/15/2019 48.65 22.22.552.00
031519 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 03/15/2019 48.44 12.10.552.00
031519 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 03/15/2019 250.24 01.21.552.00
031519 6 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 03/15/2019 361.62 01.13.552.00
031519 7 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 03/15/2019 48.44 20.25.515.00
031519 8 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 03/15/2019 49.62 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 907.98

ATLANTIC TACTICAL (120287)
80659358 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM 03/08/2019 101.99 01.21.471.15

Total ATLANTIC TACTICAL (120287): 101.99

AZAVAR AUDIT (120348)
146970 1 Invoice REV AUDIT FEES 03/01/2019 41.94 01.11.549.00

Total AZAVAR AUDIT (120348): 41.94

CAMERON, KATHY (120227)
032019 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 03/20/2019 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total CAMERON, KATHY (120227): 200.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
031519 1 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 03/15/2019 22.30 01.16.563.00
031519 2 Invoice RENTLY 03/15/2019 60.00 58.54.532.00
031519 3 Invoice TRAVEL 03/15/2019 177.91 01.11.562.00
031519 4 Invoice TRAINING 03/15/2019 91.00 01.11.563.00
031519 5 Invoice COUNTY MAYORS MEETI 03/15/2019 668.22 01.11.929.01
031519 6 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 214.83 01.13.651.02
031519 7 Invoice AUTO CAD SUBSCRIPTI 03/15/2019 201.88 01.16.684.00
031519 8 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 20.95 01.21.651.00
031519 9 Invoice HOTEL/K-I TRAINING 03/15/2019 408.66 01.21.914.06
031519 10 Invoice ICE MELT/BEET JUICE 03/15/2019 119.96 58.54.654.01
031519 11 Invoice FACILITY REGISTRATION 03/15/2019 300.00 59.55.563.00
031519 12 Invoice IPAD POS SYSTEM 03/15/2019 1,464.70 59.55.651.00
031519 13 Invoice POOL PASS ENVELOPES 03/15/2019 19.75 59.55.652.04
031519 14 Invoice CPO HANDBOOKS 03/15/2019 170.00 59.55.691.06

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 3,940.16

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
115253 1 Invoice CHIPS 02/28/2019 638.84 15.41.614.01

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 638.84

CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886)
031519 1 Invoice LIABILITY INSURANCE 03/15/2019 267.50 14.14.591.02

Page 48 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886): 267.50

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)
0467631 1 Invoice REPLACE RADIO NEW 17 12/19/2018 352.00 22.22.513.00
0468509 1 Invoice 6 NEW PORTABLE RADI 03/05/2019 3,925.25 22.22.655.00

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 4,277.25

CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS, INC. (118770)
0018761 1 Invoice WINDOW REGULATOR R 02/21/2019 223.75 22.22.513.00

Total CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS, INC. (118770): 223.75

DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500)
031519 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE INSURA 03/15/2019 253.04 01.13.452.00

Total DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INS. CO (119500): 253.04

DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340)
54691 1 Invoice NEW BOOTS 03/13/2019 403.92 22.22.652.00

Total DINGES FIRE COMPANY (120340): 403.92

DRIVE LINE, INC. (285)
238202 1 Invoice MISC. VEHICLES 03/06/2019 109.52 01.41.613.12
238462 1 Invoice 2015 1-TON 03/19/2019 125.10 01.41.613.15

Total DRIVE LINE, INC. (285): 234.62

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
140121 1 Invoice EXTINGUISHER RECHAR 01/02/2019 56.00 22.22.652.00

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 56.00

EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY (120294)
031519 1 Invoice DUES 03/15/2019 70.00 01.13.561.00

Total EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY (120294): 70.00

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
16647 1 Invoice SWEEPER 03/12/2019 171.33 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 171.33

EMERGENCY REPORTING (119956)
032119 1 Invoice COMPUTER REPORTING 03/21/2019 1,900.00 22.22.843.00

Total EMERGENCY REPORTING (119956): 1,900.00

EUCLID MANAGERS (120626)
031519 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL #56 03/15/2019 1,617.80 01.13.451.01

Page 49 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total EUCLID MANAGERS (120626): 1,617.80

FELD FIRE (119879)
0344626 1 Invoice REPAIR AIR PAK 03/08/2019 121.00 22.22.652.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 121.00

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)
11471 1 Invoice BRAKES/OIL 03/18/2019 277.16 01.41.613.12

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 277.16

FRANK, DAVE (153)
031519 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 03/15/2019 349.44 78.32.464.02

Total FRANK, DAVE (153): 349.44

GALENA FIRE DEPT. (91)
032019 1 Invoice TRAINING/TESTING FEE 03/20/2019 69.00 22.22.539.00
032119 1 Invoice FIRE CODES 03/21/2019 1,345.50 22.22.539.00

Total GALENA FIRE DEPT. (91): 1,414.50

GALL'S, INC. (712)
012120216 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC/NATHA 03/04/2019 34.00 01.21.471.15
012140836 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 03/06/2019 160.00 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 194.00

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
031519 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 111.16 01.41.652.00
031519 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 20.54 01.41.652.04
031519 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 8.94 01.41.653.00
031519 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 80.91 17.52.652.00
031519 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 68.67 22.22.611.00
031519 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 32.68 22.22.652.00
031519 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 36.10 58.54.654.01

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 359.00

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
99539 1 Invoice EXCHANGE 03/06/2019 200.00 51.42.929.00

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 200.00

GREIBE, DAVID (120662)
1901 1 Invoice GRANT PARK PROJECT 03/13/2019 598.00 17.52.870.04

Total GREIBE, DAVID (120662): 598.00

GUARDIAN (120502)
031519 1 Invoice VISION INSURANCE 03/15/2019 187.19 13.218.0

Page 50 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GUARDIAN (120502): 187.19

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
032519 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 03/25/2019 290.00 01.13.511.07
032519 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  03/25/2019 270.00 01.13.511.08
032519 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/25/2019 258.50 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 818.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
031519 1 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 03/15/2019 28,188.14 01.13.451.00
031519 2 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  03/15/2019 6,914.61 01.218.0
031519 3 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  03/15/2019 132.42 01.218.0
031519 4 Invoice COBRA INSURANCE 03/15/2019 1,504.98 01.13.451.04

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 36,740.15

HENZE, DALE (120661)
021919 1 Invoice MISC. MAILBOX REPAIR 02/19/2019 69.00 01.41.652.00

Total HENZE, DALE (120661): 69.00

IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION (119748)
19-2668 1 Invoice DUES 02/18/2019 200.00 22.22.561.00

Total IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION (119748): 200.00

IL JUVENILE OFFICERS ASSOC. (120230)
030919 1 Invoice IJOA/IDOA CONFERENC 03/09/2019 175.00 01.21.563.00

Total IL JUVENILE OFFICERS ASSOC. (120230): 175.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
031519 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS/ELECTR 03/15/2019 716.98 15.41.572.00
031519 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 03/15/2019 495.71 01.13.571.01
031519 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 03/15/2019 465.24 01.41.571.01
031519 4 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 03/15/2019 143.76 17.52.571.01
031519 5 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 03/15/2019 111.67 22.22.576.01
031519 6 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 03/15/2019 277.99 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 2,211.35

JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235)
44398 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 02/28/2019 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235): 833.00

JO DAVIESS COUNTY TREAS. (MFT) (119855)
3353 1 Invoice SALT 03/19/2019 4,809.39 15.41.614.04

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY TREAS. (MFT) (119855): 4,809.39

Page 51 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393)
020619 1 Invoice RECORDING FEE 02/06/2019 63.00 01.14.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393): 63.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
031519 1 Invoice CLOTHING 03/15/2019 64.98 01.41.579.02

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 64.98

KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267)
3125 1 Invoice SQUAD #1 REPAIRS 03/19/2019 1,024.71 01.21.513.06

Total KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267): 1,024.71

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
5772532 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/12/2019 193.59 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 193.59

LIPTAK DIGITAL SERVICES (120564)
030119 1 Invoice COMPUTER BACKUP SE 03/01/2019 279.00 01.13.512.04

Total LIPTAK DIGITAL SERVICES (120564): 279.00

LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105)
127662 1 Invoice REPLACE DOOR CLOSU 03/14/2019 160.00 22.22.611.00

Total LOCKSMITH EXPRESS (105): 160.00

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
4233 1 Invoice SNOW REMOVAL 03/08/2019 630.00 01.41.514.05

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 630.00

MAILFINANCE (119741)
030619 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER LEASE 03/06/2019 338.85 01.13.579.02

Total MAILFINANCE (119741): 338.85

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
4122113120 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 03/01/2019 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
10239 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/04/2019 145.64 01.41.652.00
10335 1 Invoice TRASH BAGS 03/13/2019 84.56 17.52.652.00
10355 1 Invoice CREDIT 03/15/2019 45.60- 22.22.611.00
10355 2 Invoice NEW SOAP DISPENSERS 03/15/2019 148.32 22.22.611.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 332.92

Page 52 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

NW IL CRIMINAL JUST.COM. (155)
031519 1 Invoice YEARLY TRAINING - MTU  03/15/2019 912.93 01.21.563.00

Total NW IL CRIMINAL JUST.COM. (155): 912.93

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)
031919 1 Invoice MEAL/TRAINING 03/19/2019 22.25 01.21.562.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 22.25

POLSEAN, JEFF & MICHELLE (120660)
032019 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 03/20/2019 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total POLSEAN, JEFF & MICHELLE (120660): 200.00

RUNDE CHEVROLET (420)
439219 1 Invoice 2014 1-TON 03/19/2019 153.01 01.41.613.01

Total RUNDE CHEVROLET (420): 153.01

SECRETARY OF STATE (515)
031219 1 Invoice LICENSE PLATES/REGIS 03/12/2019 103.00 01.21.914.06

Total SECRETARY OF STATE (515): 103.00

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
217 1 Invoice ALARM MAINTENANCE 03/11/2019 168.50 01.13.511.01

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 168.50

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
0344626 1 Invoice WINDOW STICKERS FOR  03/08/2019 355.00 22.22.652.00

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 355.00

STACKIS HYDRAULIC & HOSE (120471)
6363 1 Invoice GARAGE WASH OUT HO 03/13/2019 314.02 01.41.511.00

Total STACKIS HYDRAULIC & HOSE (120471): 314.02

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
022819 1 Invoice FUEL 02/28/2019 920.79 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 920.79

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954)
0147337 1 Invoice DESIGN 03/13/2019 5,502.40 52.43.532.02

Total STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954): 5,502.40

T & T ELECTRONICS (120055)
65659 1 Invoice TV RECYCLING 02/25/2019 125.00 13.44.929.00

Page 53 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total T & T ELECTRONICS (120055): 125.00

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601)
T1924893 1 Invoice MONTHLY CHARGE FOR  03/11/2019 221.35 01.21.542.00

Total TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT REV FUND (120601): 221.35

UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474)
61494 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 03/08/2019 102.44 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN EAST, INC. (119474): 102.44

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
031519 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  03/15/2019 38.01 01.21.652.03
031519 2 Invoice PAY & DISPLAY 03/15/2019 75.10 53.48.555.00

9825260706 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 03/15/2019 76.02 22.22.652.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 189.13

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
031519 1 Invoice CITIZEN'S ACADEMY 03/15/2019 8.91 01.21.549.00
031519 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 125.34 01.21.651.00
031519 3 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/15/2019 36.45 01.41.652.00
031519 4 Invoice EQUIPMENT 03/15/2019 66.78 17.52.514.00
031519 5 Invoice BRIDAL SHOW DECOR 03/15/2019 40.38 58.54.553.00
031519 6 Invoice WOOD STAIN MARKER 03/15/2019 4.96 58.54.654.01

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 282.82

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
031519 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 03/15/2019 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 350.00

WHKS & CO. (119367)
38886 1 Invoice SUPERVISION 03/13/2019 17,534.68 15.41.850.00

Total WHKS & CO. (119367): 17,534.68

Grand Totals: 95,417.17

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4332261
Vendor number hash - split: 6496497
Total number of invoices: 68
Total number of transactions: 111

Page 54 of 55



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 3/12/2019 - 3/31/2019 Mar 21, 2019  01:40PM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 95,417.17 95,417.17

Grand Totals: 95,417.17 95,417.17

Page 55 of 55


	00.00 Agenda 03.25.19
	02.0105 Minutes cc031119
	03.0106 Festival of Performing Arts
	04.0107 Pool Opening Date
	05.0108 Janitorial Contract Renewals
	06.0109 3.20.19 Memo City Council CO1 Turner Hall Sprinklers
	07.0093 Solar HCO Ordinance
	08.0110 Veolia Report February 2019
	09.0111 Class M Revisions 2019
	10.0112 Proposed Solar Guidelines
	11.0113 19A-02 19SUB-01 Wienen Subdivision on Gear
	12.0114 3.20.19 Memo to City Council_Pool Pump Room Updates
	13.0115 Warrants 03.25.19



